MEMORANDUM

To: Madisonville Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner

Date: January 9, 2017

Subject: January 17, 2017, Madisonville Regional Planning Commission Agenda

AGENDA
MADISONVILLE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Madisonville City Hall
Board Room
Tuesday, January 17, 2017

l. Call to Order

. Approval of minutes from the meeting of November 15, 2016

II. Final plat of Gamble Ranch Subdivision, Parcel 009.01, Monroe County Tax Map 091,
located on the north side of Gamble Road just east of County Farm Road in the planning
region, to create 13 lots, approximately 15 acres (James Lee, Applicant)

IV.  Request for the de-annexation of Parcel 029.00, Tax Map 057, located on the northwest
side of Highway 411 adjacent to the golf course and at the end of Hagler Street and
Pedigo Road, 54 Acres, Zoned R-1 (Johnnie H. Jones, Applicant)

V. Discussion of a brochure on Subdivision Regulations

VI.  Other Business

VII.  Adjournment

VIII.  Planning Commissioner Training on Private Property Rights



